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VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallaha ee, Florida 32399-0850 

November 18, 2020 

FILED 11/18/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 12506-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Depuly General Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida. LLC 

Re: Duke Energy Florida, LLC's Petition for Limited Proceeding to Approve 
Third Solar Base Rate Adjustment; Docket No. _______ _ 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On November 18 2020, Duke Energy FJorida LLC ("DEF") electronically filed its 

Petition for Limited Proceeding to Approve it Third Solar Ba e Rate Adju tment, which included 

the direct te timony of Matthew G. Stout and redacted Ex.hi bit No. _(MGS-2), redacted Exhibit 

No. _(MGS-4), redacted Exhibit No. _(MGS-6), redacted Exhibit No. _(MGS-8) and 
redacted Exhibit No. _ (MGS-10). 

DEF also filed a Request for Confidential Clas ification concerning the confidential 

information contained in the aforementioned exhibit . A referenced in the Request for 
Confidential Cla sification, enclosed with this cover letter i DEF' s confidential Exhibit A (in a 

eparate ealed envelope) that accompanies the above referenced filing. 

Thank you for your a si tance in this matter. Plea e feel free to call me at (727) 820-
4692 _ hould you have any questions concerning thi filing. 

DMT/mw 
Enclo ure 

Sincerely, 

I Dianne M. Triplett 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Deputy General Coun el 

299 First Avenue North (33701) • Post Office Box 14042 (33733) • St. Petersburg, Florida 

Phone: 727 .820.4692 • Fax: 727 .820.5041 • Email: dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 




